

1. [Assam Administrative Staff College](#)

Disclaimer: Website designed and Hosted by National Informatics Centre, Assam
Contents Provided by. **Assam Administrative Staff College** ...
aasc.gov.in/

2. [Anna Institute of Management](#)

Director, **Anna Institute of Management**, Chennai Designed and Hosted by Rampro
Computers & **Management**. Pvt. Ltd, Chennai. md@ramproindia.com ...
www.annainstitute.org/

3. [Administrative Training Institute](#)

Report of the Expert Committee on **Administrative** Reforms-submitted to Chief Minister
on ... **Administrative Training Institute**. Government of West Bengal ...
atiwb.gov.in/ -

4. [Administrative Training Institute](#)

Administrative Training Institute. Nagaland, **Kohima** - 797003. ... **Administrative
Training Institute** is the apex **training Institute** and consultancy arm of ...
atingl.nic.in/

5. [Administrative Training Institute](#)

Lal Bahadur Shastri National Academy of **Administration** · **Administrative Training
Institute, Mysore** · Indian **Institute** of Public **Administration** ...
atiwb.gov.in

7. [Gopabandhu Academy of Administration home page](#)

Gopabandhu Academy of Administration is the apex training institute for ... Its
present campus is located at Chandrasekharapur, **Bhubaneswar**-23, about 10 kms. ...
www.gopabandhuacademy.gov.in/ -

8. [Haryana Institute of Public Administration](#)

**HARYANA INSTITUTE OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION. AN INSTITUTE OF
EXCELLENCE** ... 3. SAS Exam Result
hipa.nic.in

9. [Himachal Pradesh Institute of Public Administration](#)

HP Institute of Public Administration has established a new IT Centre at Chamba. The centre established in partnership with DOEACC (A Government of India ... himachal.nic.in

10. [Welcome to MCRHRD](#)

Dr. Marri Channa Reddy Human Resource Development Institute of Andhra Pradesh ... Dr. MCR HRD IAP is the apex Administrative Training Institute of the ... www.hrdiap.gov.in/ -

11. Institute of Management in Government (IMG) is the apex training **institute** of the **Government of Kerala**. It is situated in the heart of the capital city ... img.kerala.gov.in/

12. [Institute of Management, Public Administration and Rural Development](#)

The **Jammu & Kashmir Institute of Management, Public Administration and Rural Development (IMPA)**, came into existence as an autonomous Society under the ... www.jkimpa.nic.in/ -

13. [RCVP Noronha Academy of Administration & Management Bhopal India ...](#)

RCVP Noronha Academy of Administration & Management, India is an institution focussing on achieving administrative excellence through expert level training ... www.mp.gov.in

14. [Welcome to Mahatma Gandhi State Institute of Public Administration](#)

Mahatma Gandhi State Institute of Public Administration, Punjab Institutional Area, Sector 26, Chandigarh - 160 019, India, Phone No: 91-172-2793588/89/90/91 ... www.mgsipap.org/

15. [HCM Rajasthan State Institute of Public Administration](#)

The **Institute's** main activity is to conduct the foundational training for officials recruited to various state services, viz. **Rajasthan** Administrative ...

hcmripa.gov.in/ -

16. [DEPARTMENTS](#)

29, Director of Fisheries, **Manipur**. 30, Director General of Police, **Manipur**. 31, Director General of **State Academy of Training, Manipur** ...

cicmanipur.nic.in

17. [Welcome to Shri Krishna Institute of Public Administration \(SKIPA\)](#)

The internal faculty of the **Institute** is mostly drawn from the cadre of senior officers of the Administrative Service of the State Govt. and from Principal ...

skipa.nic.in/ -

18. [Sardar Patel Institute of Public Administration](#)

8 Jan 2009 ... The **Institute** aims to provide state of the art training in areas related to **public administration** and governance so as to enhance the ...

www.spipa.gujarat.gov.in/ -

19. [CAPAM REGIONAL CENTRE – INDIA](#)

In the year 1999, after creation of **Uttaranchal** as a separate state, the **academy** was named as **Uttaranchal Academy of Administration** (UAA). ...

www.trgnetindia.gov.in

20. [Yeshwantrao Chavan Academy of Development Administration](#)

Postal address : Rajbhavan Complex, Baner Road, **Pune**: 411 007, INDIA. Tender Document / New Appointments. Best viewed in 600 x 800 resolution ...

www.yashada.org/

21. [Administrative Training Institute](#)

Report of the Expert Committee on **Administrative** Reforms-submitted to Chief Minister on ... **Administrative Training Institute**. Government of West Bengal ...

atiwb.gov.in/ -

22. [Administrative Training Institute, Govt. of Mizoram](#)

For any clarification, please contact the Director of the **Administrative Training Institute**, Government of **Mizoram**. Designed and Hosted by National ...

mizoram.nic.in/

23. Administrative Training Institute. D-Sector, Naharlagun. District Papumpara. Arunachal Pradesh-791111. Off: 0360-22244036. Fax: 0360-22243245 ...

hipa.nic.in

24. [Welcome :: UP Academy](#)

U.P. Academy of Administration and Management is having a RTI Cell which so far had conducted four Programme sponsored by DOPT in which one hundred and two ...

www.upacademy.org/main

25. [Decentralized Training Institute - HSMI](#)

Bihar, **Administrative Training Institute, Patna**. In operation since November, 2003.

16. Punjab, Centre for Research in Rural and Industrial Development ...

www.hsmi.in

26. [Raipur](#)

... Rajesh Singh Rana, **Raipur**, Bhimsinh, Surguja and Ms. Shikha Rajput, Rajnandgaon met the chief minister along with **Chhattisgarh Administration Academy** ...

www.raipurnews.com/ -